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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 9:39 AM
To: 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; assignments; Admin A
Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'
Subject: RE: aigencrypt 3rd party claim vehicle SMZ1535B request surveyor appointment

Categories: HMK

 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your assignment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 20 May, 2021 5:39 PM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt 3rd party claim vehicle SMZ1535B request surveyor appointment 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist to handle. 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lee Ying, Chin 
Senior Claims Associate – Auto  
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 
Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com  |  www.aig.sg 
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From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 5:22 PM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 3rd party claim vehicle SMZ1535B request surveyor appointment 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sirs, 
 
Re: Accident involving SMZ1535B, SKT1933R & FBG3505E on 14/05/2021 along Ang Mo Kio Ave. 3 
 
We are instructed by owner of SMZ1535B to file 3rd party claim against SKT1933R according to GIA search is insured 
with AIG. 
Attached SMZ1535B GIA report and repair quotation for your perusal. 
Kindly arrange surveyor to survey SMZ1535B ASAP.  
We would like to know the liability establish to SMZ1535B, please revert. Thanks.  
 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
Grace Tan 
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd 
  
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03 
Sin Ming AutoCity 
Singapore 575722 
 
T: 6475 2112 (Main) 
    6460 9542 (DID) 
F: 6475 4666 
W: www.ricardo.com.sg 
 
Save Paper. Save the Earth. Think twice before you print. 

 


